Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Jim Waish (N
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Subject: Fw: MORIS (handheld device)

----- Forwarded Message ----
From: Jim Walsh
To:
Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:36:23 AM
Subject: Re: MORIS (handheld device)

Ok. Will do.

Sheriffs are beginning to send back the "documentation of participation" form; I think you can count on most of
the 14 agreeing to participate. Slowly, but surely, we are getting point of contact names and attendee names for
05/14 kick-off.

I've been forwarding information to Bri's attention at BI@ in Plymouth.

Two things, please:

1. Can we have a conversation about how BI@ wants to approach the content-presentation plan for the 05/14
kick-off session? I just want a sense of how you think the presentation will un-fold.

2. Please use my new work e-mail address: james.f.walsh(@massmail.state.ma.us

Thank you, as always,

j.w.

From: [
To:

Cc:

Sent: Thu, April 29, 2010 11:09:44 AM

Subject: MORIS (handheld device)

Dear Jim,

Thanks for the bid check! Unexpected and much appreciated.

Attached please find photos of the MORIS device we discussed. As we discussed, | will send you suggested language to
the contract to enable the MSA to purchase 15 for your Sheriffs.

MORIS is facial recognition enabled today!!! As | mentioned, iris and fingerprint will be ready during the summer. Please
let me know what you think!

Best wishes,



Sean

Sean G. Mullin

President & CEO

BI2 Technologies

488 State Road

Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360

Office - 00 ext. 17
Fax - 01
Cell - 44



Walsh, James F (SDA)

From: Walsh, James F (SDA)

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Burke, James F (SDA)

Subject: FW: MORIS (handheld device)
Jim:

| wanted to keep you in the loop on the matter noted below.

The BI2 Technologies bid for the Facial Recognition Technology Upgrade and Expansion is $148,000+. This figure will
leave a balance of the Grant available to use for additional Vendor services — provided the added services relate
specifically to the purpose of the federal Grant.

WE (MSA and BI2 Technologies) are going to explore the possible purchase of the noted Hand-held units and explore the
possibility of making them available to the participating police departments.

| just wanted you to have the “heads-up” on this. | will keep you informed if we do, in fact, come to an agreement to
modify the Contract.

Thanks,

j.w.

From: Jim Walsh [mailtolj - |
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

2. Please use my new work e-mail address: (N



Thank you, as always,

j-w.

From:
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

Office - 0 ext. 17
Fax - 1
Cell - 4





